

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

December 10, 1952

State Bureau of Mines
& Mineral Resources
Campus Station
Secorro, New Mexico

Re: H. B. Colbaugh #1
SWSW Sec. 12-1N-12E
Torrance County

Attention: Mr. Robert A. Bieberman

Dear Bob:

Today I am delivering to you a complete set of cutting's samples from the above captioned well. These cover the interval 0-1126' and are bundled in the following way:

00	-	to 108	-	3 samples
108	-	202	-	13 "
202	-	306	-	10 "
306	-	405	-	9 "
405	-	500	-	10 "
500	-	604	-	10 "
604	-	705	-	9 "
709	-	800	-	11 "
800	-	900	-	11 "
900	-	1,000	-	15 "
1000	-	1100	-	19 "
1100	-	1126	-	7 "

The total depth of this well was 1126'. The well has been turned over to Mr. Colbaugh, the land owner for conversion to a water well.

Very truly yours,

EUGENE A. CHAVEZ
Geologist

ir